
 
 

 

 
 
                             
                              

                                     
                                

                           
                        
                            

  
                   

  
   

  
            

  

 
 

 
 

     
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  
   

  
 

  
  

 
 

  
  

       
 

From: Rothschild, Cindy [e-mail address redacted] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 4:13 PM 
To: 2014_interim_guidance 
Cc: Rothschild, Cindy 
Subject: Examples for subject matter eligibility for claims relating to natural phenomena 

The Examples issued for Natural Products (December 2104) and Abstract Ideas (January 2105) are very 
helpful. Will the USPTO be issuing examples for claims that relate to natural phenomena (i.e., Mayo‐
type claims)? If so, when may we expect such Examples? If not, what guidelines should one use when 
preparing a response to a rejection of such claims under 101. The December Interim Guidelines state 
that they supersede the March 2014 Procedure for Determination of Subject Matter Eligibility (i.e., 
employing the factor‐based approach). Unfortunately, the December 2014 guidelines do not provide 
examples for analyzing these types of claims that extend beyond well‐known case law. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of these questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Cynthia B. Rothschild (Reg. No. 47,040) 

Cynthia B. Rothschild, Ph.D. 
Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP 

Winston-Salem 
1001 West Fourth Street | Winston-Salem, NC 27101-2400   
office 336 747 7541 | cell 336 692 3897 | fax 336 734 2610 

Raleigh 
Suite 1400 | 4208 Six Forks Road | Raleigh, NC 27609 
office 919 420 1745 | fax 919 420 1800 
crothschild@kilpatricktownsend.com | My Profile | vCard 
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Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and any
 
attachments, may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient,
 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY 

PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail or at 404 815 6500, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments 

without reading or saving in any manner.
 

***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue 
Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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